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Places of culture and worship, the islands of the

North Aegean have a long history lost in the depths
of time. As some of them have been inhabited since
prehistoric times, they bear uninterrupted traces of
the works of the people who lived there. Settlements,
ancient and Byzantine places of worship, Ottoman,
Medieval and Genovese castles stand imperious, de-
fying the centuries and awaiting visitors, so that they
may take them on a journey back to other times.

Témot moMTIoUOU Kal AaTpeiag, Ta vnold Tou Bopeiou
Atyaiou S1a0€touv 1oTOpia TTOL YAveTal 0TA BAON TwV
awvwv. KaBwg kdmola amd autd KatolkouvTal amod
TNV mpoioTopIKn mepiodo, pépouv adidkomnTta Ta ixvn
TWV épywv Twv avBpwmwv mou é{noav ekei. OIKIoUOI,
Tomol Aatpeiag apxaiot kat BulavTivoi, oBwpavikd,
HECAIWVIKA Kal yevoBEQiKa KAOTpa, OTEKovTAL
ay£pwya aPn@WVTAG TOUG AIWVEG KAl TIEPIMEVOVTAG
va Ta€1I6€WOouV TOUG ETTIOKETTTEG OE AANEG ETTOXEG.



The island of Hephaestus

According to mythology, Goddess Hera was enraged with Zeus one
day and when her son Hephaestus supported her, Zeus became so
angry that he cast him out of Mt. Olympus. Hephaestus ended up on
Limnos, where he started caring for the locals, thus making the island
his second home.

Archaeological sites

On Limnos one has the opportunity to admire what is left of the

most ancient city in Europe. Poliochni was built at the dawn of the
Neolithic Age for the Aegean, i.e., the 4th or 5th millennium BC. It is
exactly across the sea from Troy, which, however, was to be built a
thousand years later, by which time Poliochni had developed into an
urban settlement with 1,500 residents, rectangular stone dwellings,

a defensive wall, squares, drainage, wells, streets, public buildings
and, possibly, a Parliament. The Parliament of Poliochni, apart from
preceding respective ones of the classical era by almost 2000 years,
also represents the most ancient such evidence in Europe and the
world. The city went through many phases of architectural and cultural
development between 5000 BC and 1600 BC and was destroyed due
to geological causes. Near Kontopouli there is the archaeological site
of Hephaestia. This was the location of the renowned sanctum to

the Great Goddess of Limnos. The city dates back to the Copper Age
and it is considered the second most important city on Limnos, after
Myrina. This was the location of the sanctum to the Great Goddess,
necropolises, baths, a palace and a Hellenistic Roman theatre. At

the recently renovated theatre of Hephaestia ancient tragedies are
performed. In Moudros, near the village of Panagia, lies the sanctum
of the Cabeiroi. In ancient times this is where the faithful were initiated
into the Cabeirian Rites, an annual celebration in honour of the Cabeiroi
which was related to the rebirth of nature and the fertility of the land.
The flora surrounding the temple inspires awe to this day. The village
of Kaminia is well known for the famous Kaminia stele, which is a slab
of limestone that was discovered in the previous century, built into a
wall in the Chapel of St. Alexander. It depicts a warrior with a spear. On
it, two inscriptions have been carved, using the Greek alphabet, which,
however, express a language that remains unknown to this day. The
prehistoric settlement of the city of Myrina expands over a wide area,
along the western shore of the island, and chronologically it comes
after Poliochni; however, according to excavation data, it seems that

it reached its peak during the so called Red (2500 to 2300 BC) and
Yellow (2300 to 2000 BC) periods, while the remains salvaged from the
previous and later periods are very few. These are the most ancient
samples of human presence, dating to the end of the 4th pre-Christian
millennium, the so called final Neolithic Period. Near the Kotsinos
settlement in the Agiochoma (Holy Ground) location, remains are
preserved of where Limnian Earth used to be ritualistically excavated.
Limnian Earth, known for its therapeutic properties since the time of
Theofrastus and Galenus and until the 19th century, was a semiliquid
reddish type of clay.

To vnai tou Hpaiatou

ZUu@wva He tn puboloyia, n Od Hpa pia pépa ritav mou Bupwuévn pe tov Aia kat étav o ylo¢ g o Heatotog tnv unmoothpie, o Aiag BUpwoe Tooo MoAU WwoTe Tov méTage €€w améd tov Ohuvumo. O
‘Hpaiotog katéAn&e otn Anpvo, 61mou Kat dpxIoe va @PovTi(el TOUG KATOIKOUG TNG, KAB1oTwvTag To vNoi S€UTEPN KATOIKIA TOU.

Apxalodoyikoi Xx@pol

¥tn Afuvo Ba éxete TNV gukalpia va BaupdoeTe Ta amopevapla TnG apxatdtepng moAnG otnv Eupwrn. H MoAidxvn xTioTnke otV avyr Tng VEOAMBIKNAG mepLdSou yia to Atyaio, Tnv 4n 1} 5n xIAETia
m.X. Bpioketal akpBw¢ amévavti anmd tnv Tpoia, av kat n Tpoia dev éuele va xtiotei mapd xilia xpodvia apydtepa, 6tav mia n MoAidxvn gixe e§eAxOei o€ évav aoTiKS oIKIoNO pe 1.500 KaTtoikoug,
0pOOYWVIEG TIETPIVEG KATOIKIEG, TTPOOTATEVTIKO TEIXOC, TTAATEIEG, amoxéteuan, mnyadia, Spopoug, dnuoacta Ktipia kal mbavwg Bouleutripio. To Bouleutriplo tng MoAdxvng EKTOG Tou OTL IponyeiTal
oxedov 2000 xpdvia amod Ta avtioTolxa TNG KAACIKAG EMOXNG, AVTITPOOWITEVEL ETTIONG TNV APXALOTEPN HapTupia oTnv Eupwn Kat aTtov KOopo. H TOANn mépace amd MOANEG PACELG APXITEKTOVIKIAG Kal
TMONITIOTIKAG avamTuéng avapeoa oto 5000 m.X. kat To 1600 1.X. KAl KATAoTPAPNKE amd YewAoYIKA aitia. Kovtd oto KovtomoUA Ba Bpeite Tov apxatoloyikd xwpo tng Heatotiag. Ekei ntav xtiopévo
TO TEPIPNHO 1EPO TNG PEYAANG Bedg TG Anvou. H mAn xpovoloyeitat amd tnv XaAkoABikr emoxr kal Bewpeital n 6eUtepn onuAvTIKOTEPN TTOAN TNG Arjuvou petd tn Mupiva. Ekei Bpiokovtav to
LlEPO TNG MeyaAng Ogdg, vekpomOAelg, AouTtpd, £va avaKTopo Kal €va ENANVIOTIKO pwiaiké B€atpo. 1o mpdogata avakaviopévo Béatpo tng Hpalotiag mpaypatomolovvtal mapaoTAcELG apxaiag
Tpaywdiag. 1o Moudpo, kovtd oTo Xwplo Mavayid, 6a cuvavtroete 1o 1Epd Twv Kapeipwv. Ekei yivotav katd tnv apxaldétnta n ponon twv motwv ota Kapeipia MuoTripla, ETola YIopTr TPOG TIUAY
Twv Kafeipwy, n omoia gixe oxéon pe TV avayévvnon tng eUoNG Kat Tn yovipdtnta Tng yne. H @uon yupw amod 1o vao e§akoloubei va mpokalei §¢0¢. To xwptd Kapivia givatl yvwoté yia tnv mepienun
oTAAN Twv Kapwviwv. NMpokettal yia pia midka anéd nwpoAiBo mou Bpébnke VIO IOUEVN TOV TIEPACGUEVO AIWVA GTO EKKANCAKL Tou Ayiou AAéEavdpou. AmieikovileTal N Hop@H EVOG TTONEULOTH HE
S06pu. Exouv xapayTei mavw tng SV0 emypapéc oTo eEAANVIKO aA@APNTO, Tou amodidouv OUw AyvwoTn HEXPL ortepa YAwoaod. O MPoIoTOPIKOG OIKICUOC TNG TTOANG TG MUpIvag am\WVETalL O€ Jia
mAATIA {WVN, KATA PNKOG TNG SUTIKAG OKTHG TOU VNOLoU Kal Xpovoloyikd mapakolouBei Tnv MoAidxvn, aAAd cuuewva e Ta avacka@ikd Sedopéva @aivetal 6Tl yVWPIoe TNV HEYOAUTEPN AKUN OTN
Aeyopevn EpuBpad (2500 éwg 2300 m.X. ) kat Kitpivn (2300 €w¢ 2000 1.X.) mepiodo, evw Ta Asipava mou owdlovTal amod TPonNYoUHEVES KAl LETAYEVEDSTEPEG TIEPLOSOUC gival TONU TiEploplopéva. Eival ta
apxaiotepa Seiypata tng avlpwrmvng mapouaciag, Tou XpovoloyouvTal 0To TEAOG TNG TETAPTNG TTPOXPIOTIAVIKAG XINETIAC, TNV AeyOuevn TENIKN VEOAOIKN Tepiodo. KovTtd otov oikioud tou Kotowva
otnv neploxr Ayloxwpa, Stacwdlovtal ixvn, améd émou e§opucadtav n Anpvia yn, He TEAETOUPYIKO TPOTOo. H Anpvia yn ftav évag maxUppeUoTOG KOKKIVWITOG TNAGG, YVWOTOG YA TIG OEPATTEVTIKES TOU
1816TNTEG Ao TA XPOVIA TOU O£0PPAcTOU Kal Tou faAnvol wg 1o TéAog Tou 190u alwva.
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Castles

The castle of Moudros was one of the most fortified ones on Limnos, along with the one in Myrina and Kotsinos. Although currently destroyed, it bears witness to the fortification of the city, possibly
by the Venetian Navigajoso, who built extensive defensive works on the island around 1207 - 1214. During the 15th century the fortress of Kotsinos was one of the most powerful ones on the island.
During the period when Limnos was under Venetian occupation, the Castle was attacked four times by the Ottomans, who caused very serious damage. Very little is left in the way of fortress ruins near
the present day small harbour of Kotsinos. At present there is the Church of Zoodochos Pigi with the subterranean Agiasma (Holy Water) and the statue of Maroula. The castle of Kotsinos is associated
with the legendary Maroula, the heroic nobleman’s daughter, who, during a siege by the Ottomans, successfully defended the city with her father’s sword, after he had been killed. The castle of Myrina
is one a most famous and well preserved castle. It took on an early form in the early 12th century and its fortications were reinforced in 1185 by emperor Andronicus I, Comnenus. The rock on which the
castle is built divides Myrina coast into two parts, namely, the Romeiko (Greek) and the Turkish beaches.

Architecture - Museums

Along the Roman beach are the impressive homes of Lemnian aristocracy, all built in the second half of the 19th century. They reflect the prosperity of their owners and the unique taste they cultivated
while living in the cosmopolitan centres of the time such as Alexandria, Odessa and Trieste. Amongst these buildings is the Archaeological Museum, where exhibits include finds from digs carried out
at Poliochni, Hephaestia and Cabeiria, as well as the few antiquities the Greeks of the neighbouring island of Imvros had time to take with them before leaving their homes. The Metropolitan Mansion is
also located on the Romeiko beach, that used to be the residence of a rich Egyptian. Now it houses the Ecclesiastic Museum of the island which contains ecclesiastic utensils, vestments, and exceptional
icons. In the village of Portiano lies the Folklore Museum, while in Nea Koutali is the Museum of Maritime Tradition and Sponge Fishing, which presents the nautical life of the Koutalianoi before they
were violently expatriated from Propontis and a display of the Nea Koutali archaeological collection, which includes objects collected by sponge fishermen from the depths of the sea. In Kondias a
Contemporary Balkan Art Gallery, unique in Greece, has been created. The Gallery houses 74 paintings by Balkan artists.

Worship

At the top of the mountain, in an inaccessible cave near Zemara location, lies Panagia Kakaviotissa. According to oral tradition, where the chapel now stands, there once lived six monks (belonging
to the Monastery of Megisti Lavra), who had come from the neighboring island of Agios Efstratios. Chased by Ottoman Turks or pirates, they found refuge in the chapel in their effort to protect
themselves. An annual mass is held at the chapel on the Tuesday after Easter Sunday, when the icon of Virgin Mary of Kakavia is brought over.

Kdotpa

To kdoTtpo Tou Moudpou rTav éva amd ta IeXUPOTEPA TNG Apvou, padi pe autd

NG MUpvag kat tou KOtotvou. Av Kal orjEPa €ival KATECTPAUMEVO, HAPTUPA TNV
oxUpwon TG MOANG mBavéTata améd Toug Evetoug Nafiykayidloug mou ékavav
EKTETAPEVA €pya MPOOTACIAG 0TO vNoi YUpw ota 1207-1214. To gpouplo Tou Kétoivou
fTav katd tov 150 awwva éva amo Ta IoxupdTEPa Ppoupla Tou vnolov. Katd tnv
mePiodo Tou N AUVOG ATAV UTTO TNV KATOXH TwV EVETWVY To KAOTPO SEXTNKE TECOEPIG
emBéoeig amd Toug TOUPKOUG UE OMOTENEGHA VA UTTOOTEL TTOAU 0o apég (nUIEG.
EAdxlota epeima Tou poupiov owlovtal Kovtd 0To onUEPIVO Aipavdkt Tou Kétotva.
APEPQ, UTTAPXEL N EKKANGia TG Zwodoxou Mnyng pe to undyelo Aylaopa Kat To
ayoApa Tng MapouAag. To kaoTtpo tou Kétova ocuvdéetal pe tn Opulikry MapouAa,
TNV NPWIKI apXOVTOTmOUAQ, TTOU O€ pia TTOAlopKia Twv ToUPKWVY, UTTEPACTIIOTNKE
ETITUXWE TNV TTOAN UE To omabi Tou oKoTwUEVOU TTaTéPA TNG. To KAoTPO TNG MUpIvag
amoteAei éva amd ta mo EAKouoTd Kal KaAodlaTnpnuéva KAoTPA. & Pia TIPWIUN
HOP®N XTIOTNKE OTIG apXEG TOU 120U alwva Kal ol OXUPWOELG TOU eVioxUBnkav to 1185
amd tov autokpatopa Avépoviko A Kouvnvo. O Bpdxog oTov omoio gival XTIOHEVO

TO KAOTPO Xwpilel TNV mapalia tng Mupivag og SUo «ylaloug», To Pwuaiiko kat Tov
ToupkKiko MaAo.

Apxitektovikh-Mouaeia

Katd prikog Tou Pwpaitkou ylaAou BpiokovTal Ta EVTUTTWOIAKA OTITIA TNG ANUVIAKAG
aplotokpatiag, xTiIopéva 6Aa oto eUTePO HIod Tou 190U alwva. AvtavakAouv

TNV OIKOVOIKI) UTIEPOXH TWV ISIOKTNTWV TOUG Kal TNV 181aitepn alodNnTIKn Tou
KaAANiépynoav {wvTag 0Ta KOGUOTONITIKA KEVTPA TNG TOTE emoxnG: TNV AAe§dvbpela,
Tnv 06n0oo, TNV TepyéoTn.

Avdpueoa ota Ktipla autd givarl kai to Apxatohoyikd Mouoeio omou ekTiBevtal
gupnuata amod Tig avackagég atnv MoAdxvn, Tnv HeatoTtia kai ta Kapeipla, kaBwg kat
ol AlyoOTEG apyaldTNTEG TOU TIPOAAPBAV va PETAPEPOLV amd TOV TOTIO TOug ot EAANveG
NG yerovikig TuBpou. Ztov Pwuaiiko yiahd Bpioketat kai to MntpomoAitiké Méyapo,
AANoTE Katolkia evog MAOUGIOU AlyunTiwTn. ZAUEPA oTeydlel To EKKANCIaoTIKO
Mouaeio Tou vnoloU To omoio S1aB£Tel EKKANCIAOTIKA OKEUN, AUPLA KAl EEAIPETIKEG
EIKOVEG. XT0 Xwpl16 MopTiavou Bpioketal To Aaoypa®iké Mouoeio evw otn Néa
KoutaAn, to Mouceio Nautikig MNapddoong kat ZmoyyaAieiag. Ekei mapouotdletal

n vauTiki (wrj Twv KoutaAiavwv miptv amo tov Eepi{wid Toug amo Tnv MpomovTtida
Kal ekTiBeTaL n apyaioloyikri cuAoyr TG Néag KouTtaAng n omoia amote)eitat and
AVTIKE(UEVA TTOU TIEPIOLVENEEQV Ol opouyyapddec amo Ta BAON Tng BdAacoac. Stov
KovTid &nuiovpyridnke MvakoBnkn Zuyxpovng BaAkavikng Téxvng, Hovadikr oTov
eAadIkS xwpo dmou oteydlovtal 74 épya (wypdewv amod Ta BaAkavia.

MAatpeia

3TNV Kopu®n Tou Bouvoy, o€ pia SuoTipdoltn OTNALA KOVTA OTNV TEPLOXN ZEPATA,
Bpioketal n MNavayia Kakafiwtiooa. Zupewva pe mpo@oplkn mapddoon, otn Béon
mou &ival To ekkAnodki (ovoav €1 povayoi (ot omoiot avriikav otn povry Meyiotng
Aavpag) mou gixav £pOel amd To YEIToVIKO vnai Tou Ayiou Euotpartiou. Kuvnynuévol
and ToUPKOUG 1) TIEIPATEC, V1A VA TTPOCTATEUTOUV £yKATAOTAONKAV 0TO £§WKKAROL To
eEwKANoL Aertoupyeital KAOe AaumPOTEITN, OTTIOTE KAl LETAPEPETAL G’ AUTO N EIKOVA
¢ Mavayidg tng Kakafiwtiooag.
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Agios
Efstratios

‘Ayios Euatpdatios

anddpaon atn eUaON

In the footsteps of great Greeks

The history of the island starts in the Mycenaean period and has culturally
and historically followed the fortune of the islands of the Northern
Aegean. Archaeological findings from the Poliochne era have been
discovered. The island has had various names over time: ‘Nea’ during the
prehistoric period, ‘Alonissos’ during the classical period, ‘Nissos ton Neon’
during the Byzantine era and ‘Agios Efstratios’ since the 15th century.

However, Agios Efstratios became widely known through being associated
with a rough chapter of Greek modern history, since it became a place

of exile. This beautiful island served as the home of not only exiled
politicians, but also leading intellectuals and artists, such as poets Yiannis
Ritsos, Tassos Leivaditis and Titos Patrikios, authors Menelaos Loudemis,
Tassos Vournas, actors Manos Katrakis, Tzavalas Karoussos, painters
Christos Daglis, Giorgos Farsakidis and other political exiles.

The old hamlet of Agios Efstratios was situated above the port, on top of
a hill, and was destroyed after the 1968 earthquake. Subsequently, the
military dictatorship (junta) decided to have it demolished. Almost all
houses were torn down, along with 8 of the island’s 11 churches. Many,
such as the Church of the ‘Five Martyrs’, had been constructed with
materials from ancient Greek temples and contained important icons of
the 6th - 7th century AD.

Houses were made of stone and featured two or three stories with wooden
supports and traditional architectural styles. The beautiful Porfyreios

& Marasleios School building survived the earthquake and subsequent
demolition. Porfyreios & Marasleios School was erected from 1906 to

1909 with funds of the community of Agiostratites in Egypt and donated
by National Benefactor Grigoris Maraslis; it had housed the island’s

grade school until then (1909-1968). Presently, following its renovation, it
aspires to house the ‘Green Energy’ Academy within the framework of the
implementation of the ‘Ai Stratis — Green Island’ Programme.

The renovated building of the ‘Old School” houses the Museum of
Democracy, featuring exhibits, photographs, authentic items, handwritten
newspapers and video shows from the life of exiles on the island and other
places of exile.

Remains of an ancient settlement have been found on the Agios Minas
Hill and its chapel, along with the remains of a prehistoric settlement
in Alonitsi location and the remains of an ancient necropolis in Evraiki
(Jewish) location.

Also worthy of note are the Churches of Christ, St. Nicholas and St. Basil,
the latter having been built in 1727. The island also features numerous
chapels (45 before the earthquake) and 3 glebes of Mt. Athos monasteries.

On the NE side of the island, near Alonitsi beach, there is a cave in the rock
where St. Efstratius hid when being persecuted by the iconoclasts (8th
century AD). It is believed that the contemporary name of the island is due
to him.

Anotunwpata peydiwyv EAAAvwv

H 10topia Tou vnotou Eekivd amoé Tn Muknvaikr mepiodo kat akoAouBei TOMTIOUIKA Kal IOTOPIKA TIG TUXECG TWV VNOLWV Tou Bépelou Alyaiou. Exouv BpeBei apxaloloyikd eupripata tngG EMOXIG TNG
MoAdxvng. To vnoi gixe S1apopeg ovopaoieg «Néa» TNV TIPOIOTOPIKN TTEPI0SO, «ANWVICOG» 0TNV KAAOIKN, «Noog twv Néwv» otnv BuavTivi Kat HETA Tov 150 alwva «Aylog EUGTPATIONY.

‘Opwg, o Aylog Euotpdtiog £yive eupUTtepa yVwoToG Ylati ouvoéBnke pe éva SUOKoAo Ke@AAalo TNG oUyXpovng loTopiag pag. Eyive témog e€opiag. Autd To mavépop@o vnaoi, €ide va Badifouv ota
€84pn Tou mMépa amod Toug MOAITIKOUG, 0 avOAE Tou MVEVHATOC Kal TNG TEXVNG TNG EMOXN, OTWG ot TotnTég NMavvng Pitoog, Taoog AsiBaditng, Titog Matpikiog, ot cuyypageic Mevéhaog AouvTtéung,
Taoog Boupvdg, ot nBomoloi Mdvog Katpdkng, TCaBaldg Kapouoog, ot {wypdagot XprioTog AaykAng, NMwpyog Dapoakidng kat moAAoi dANot wg moAttikoi e€dploTol.

MNavw améd to AMipdvi, oKap@aAwWUEVOS 0TNV KOPUPK) TOU AOPOU, BplokoTav o TAAAS OIKIoHAE Tou Ayiou EuoTtpatiou, 0 omoiog UTTECTN KATAOTPOPEC Ao TO OEIOUO Tou 1968 Kal akoAoUBwGE N ToTe
OTPATIWTIKA KUBEpvnon (xouvTa) amoPAcIoE TNV KATESAPLOT TOU. ZXeSOV TO GUVOAO TWV OTITIWV KABWG Kat ot 8 amd Toug 11 vaoug Tou vnotoL katedagiotnkav. MoAloi amd autoug fTav XTIopévol
pe Sopuikd oTolxeia apyaiwv EANNVIKWV VAWV Kal EiXaV GNUAVTIKEG AYLOYPAPIEG TOU 60U — 70U alwva W.X, OTIWG 0 vadg Twv «[évte MapTupwv».

Ta omitia tav MBoxTIoTa, Slwpo@a 1 TPIWPOPA, pe EUAIVA UTTOCTUAWHATA KAl TTAPASOCLAKT) OPXITEKTOVIKN. ATIO TOV OEIOUO Kal TNV KATeSA@Lon TTou akoAoUOnoe cwOnKe To TAVELOPPO KTiPLo TNG
Mop@upiou kat Mapaoheiou XxoArG. H Mop@Uplog kat Mapdohelog XxoAn xTiotnke tnv mepiodo 1906-1909 pe Samavn Tng mapolikiog Twv Aylootpatntwv otnv Aiyurnto kat Tou EBvikol Euepyétn
Tpny. MapaoAn kat otéyale péxpt T1oTe (1909-1968) T0 SNUOTIKO OXOAEIO TOL VNOLoU. ZAEPA, LETA TNV avakaivion Tng, @AoSoéei va oteydoel Tnv akadnpia «Mpdotvng Evépyelag» ota miaiola
gpappoyng tou Mpoypdppatog «An Xtpdtng MNpdoivo Nnoi».

310 avaoTnAwpévo Ktiplo tou «Makaiol AidakTnpiou» Bpioketal Tto Mouoeio Anuokpartiag. Exkei Oa Bpeite ekOEpaTa, wTOypaPieg, AUOEVTIKA AVTIKEIUEVA, XEIPOYPAPEG EQNUEPISES KAl TTIPOBOAEG
Bivteo amod tn Cwry Twv e§0ploTwv 0To VNoi, KABwG Kat amd AANoug Témoug e€opiag.

310 A6@o Tou Ayiou Mnvad kat 0To EWKANCL Tou £X0UV eVTOMOTEL AgiPpava apxaiou oIKIoUoU, OTIwG Kal oTnV meploxr AAwVITol Kal oTnv meploxn ERpaikn éxouv Bpedei Aeipava mpoioTopikoL OIKIGHOU
Kal apxaiag vekpomoAng avtioTolya.

AloonpueiwTeg gival ol EkkAnaieg Tou XptoTtoU, Tou Ayiou NikoAdou kat Tou Ayiou BaaotAeiou n omoia xtiotnke To 1727. 310 vnoi undpxouv moAAd ewKANGLa (45 TIpIV TO GEIOKO) Kal 3 HETOXIA
povaotnplwv tou Ayiou Opoug.

21nv BA m\eupd Tou vnotov, Kovtd otnv mapalia AAwvitol, BpiokeTal okap@alwpévn oto Bpdxo n omnAld oTtnyv omoia Katé@uye Kat povaoe o Octog Euotpdtiog 6tav kuvnyRonke amé toug
EIKOVOUAXOUG (80¢ aiwvag p.X.) Kal 0TOV OToio TMOTEVETAL OTL OPEINETAL N GNUEPLVI) OVOUATIa TOU vNoLoU.
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